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Garrott, Paula - HCH, Account Clerk |

T =S
From: Robinson, Danna - HCH, Business
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 9:18 AM
To: Garrott, Paula - HCH, Account Clerk |
Subject: Re: fundraiser details

It is a website. htips://funds2orgs.com/

Creative Fundraising Ideas | Start a

‘ TUHUSZU(QS Funcls2Org Shoe Drive Fundraiser

| BEALTIOPE RLBL WORLO FURNRA(SHILG

Reach your fundraising goals by partnering with the
nation’s leading social enterprise. Get paid to collect

-y gently worn, used and new shoes in a creative,
community-friendly fundraiser.

Thanks,

Davrmnav Robinsow
Henderson County High School |
Business Teacher

FBLA Adviser

From: Garratt, Paula - HCH, Account Clerk | <paula.garrott@henderson.kyschools.us>
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 7:39 AM

To: Robinson, Danna - HCH, Business <danna.robinson@henderson.kyschools.us>
Subject: fundraiser details

Do you have an extra copy of the shoe collection fundraiser for me to send over to BOE for approwal? Orisitona
website | can print and attach to the approval form?

FPawla Garvolt

Account Clevk

Online Payment Coordinator
HCHS




REAL HOPE. REAL-WORLD FUNDRAISING.

HOW IT WORKS

Reach your fundraising goals by partnering with the nation’s leading social enterprise. Get
paid to collect gently worn, used and new shoes in a creative, community-friendly
fundraiser. We provide everything you need at no cost to your group! IUs as easy as 1-2-3.

WHAT YOU GET
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SUCCESS
STORIES
Find fundraising succes%'};u_st like l_
they did. Wihether you're a no profit, *+. " .

‘school, church, of.:-fgrdup, yo
raise thousands by B,

supporters to clean

How 10 Do A shoe Drive Fund ) ; : L :

LOTS OF FOLKS LOVE US
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Great fundraiser. We were happy
to have our kids do a fundraiser
that did not require them te ask
for money. Our fundraising coach
contacted us weekly (or more) as
promised and helped us be

successful. Greal communication.

- Leigh P

bl :‘:-.“'u St L

< What happens to the shoes? ~
A shoe drive fundraiser goes
beyond raising meney for your
cause and community. After your
shoes are picked up, they're sent

to developing countries to create
job opportunities.

It's estimated 300 million people
don't own shoes. Shoe drive
fundraisers help provide inventory
to aver 4,000 micro-entrepreneurs
who sell the shoes to support
their families, In turn, they help
themselves oul of poverty with 2
hand up, not a handout.

SEE YOUR IMPACT

& &

(1

This organization was very helpful and
made our group successful, From the
friendly phone calls the the driver who
picked up the shoes. All around yreat
organization to work with. = Ay ©
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How To Create A Monthly Donor
For Your Nonprofit

- A well-planned donar program is an
integral part of any nonprofit
organization. In sum, it's a strategy to
cultivate and maintain relationships
with dohors. Mareover, it aims Lo
ensure they feel valued and continue
supporting your cause, Creating a
monthly donor is an excellent
approach for those super committed
to your nonprofit, It will help... READ
MORE b

How To Increase Family And Parent
Involvement In School

As schools strive to make student-
centered learning the new norm,
parent and family involvement is a
key component of 2 1st-century
education. To this end, educators
work to implement programs that
build trust and transparency. That's
essential among school
administrators, teachers, and parents.
On any given day, you'll find school
leaders juggling tasks big and
small.... READ MOFRE

VISIT DUR BLOG

WANT TO KNOW MORE?

4 Ways To Make Your PTA Or PTO
Fun For School Parenis

Taday's school parents are much
more involved than in the past.
Meaning Lhat they no longer simply
sign their kids up and check in once
or twice a year to see how things are
going. Today's parents want to know
what's happening at school, when it's
happening, and how they can get
involved. In short;... READ MORE»

We get it. Shoe drive fundraising is VERY different from traditional fundraisers. But that's what makes it an awesome

creative fundraiser! Be sure to take a few minutes to chec

k out our Frequently Asked Questions page, which might help

answer some of those burning questions, and then give us a call!

Tag us on Instagram @FUNDS20RGS to show off you

READ FAQs

#SHOESAGOOD
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FOLLOW US

DO GOOD.
FEEL GOOD.

-~ L)
ENOT A REGULAR
FURBRAISER

CONTACT FUNDS20RGS

Email Us (407/) 230-2979 FAQ's

OYEOEOin®

Our coaches are ready to’ help you!

GET STARTED
RESOURCES. ABOUT ) FUNDRAISING
Blog Team Who We Help
E Books Careers ' Why Shoes
Videos Contact ' . CSR
Webinars Impact _ Wholesale/Retail
Guides . FAQs

Success Stories

Purchase Kits, Boxes and Signs

GET EXCLUSIVE DEALS & INVITES

email

Sign Up

Hello! How can | help you?
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SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND
FUNDRAISER & CROWDFUNDING APPROVAL

School Niagara Elementary
Activity Account

External Support/Booster Org':mization PTA

Name of Fundraiser Santa Shop

Website (if applicable)

Sponsor PTA

Date Submitted 12/8/2002

Purpose of fundraising activity:

Allow Children to purchase gifts for family members

Items to be sold or items requested for donation:
various gift items

Beneficiary/sport of fundraising activity:
Niagara

Anticipated profit and plans for excess funds:

New playground sports equipment ie: soccer nets, ball, jump ropes etc, (; QSSY ‘E"E bm\

Date(s) scheduled:
12-12-22 thru 12-15-22

Names of adult supervisors at activity (chaperones, custodians, ete.):

Brittany Todd, Callie Jackson, Amanda Bin&cmcr, Yictoria Anderson

17> Llslao

Sponsor Date
Cir{l:()gej \ Not Approved
Principal " Date
SBDM Council (If Council Policy) Date
Board Approval Da

(if applicable)



